

Tibor Sekelj



Personal details

Address: Lumpini Park View, Rama 4, Bangkok, Thailand
 Tel: +66 (0)5 190 24 25
 Email: mail@ghostway.net
 Website: www.ghostway.net
 Date of Birth: 16. April 1978

Possessing developed skills that have been gained through establishing and developing full IT and educational projects, from initial conception to completion. Experience covers costumer liaison, design, testing and successful realisation within budget, scope, timescales and process limitations. Extensive Accessibility / Webdesign / Programming experience. Working cross-functionally within a costumer focused, multi-site environment, maintaining the delivery of I.T. services and technology projects. Up-to-date on I.T. developments. Please visit also my website www.ghostway.net with detailed portfolio.

Specialized Skills

- | | | |
|-----------------------------|--|---------|
| ✓ Accessibility & Usability | Web Content Accesability Guidelines 1/2, Evaluation & repair, training, consulting | 4 Years |
| ✓ Markup Languages | (X)HTML, CSS, XML, RSS, according to W3C Standards | 7 Years |
| ✓ Programming & Databases | PHP, MySQL, Javascript | 4 Years |

Computer Skills

- | | | |
|-------------------------|--|-----------|
| ✓ Web Design: | HTML/CSS Editors (Hand Coding & WYSIWYG); Macromedia Dreamweaver and similar | 7 Years |
| ✓ Graphic Design | Adobe Photoshop, Jacs Paint Shop Pro | 6 Years |
| ✓ Print Production | Quark Xpress, Adobe Page Maker, Acrobat | 6 Years |
| ✓ Systems, Applications | Web Business Shop, Content Management Systems (Typo3,...), Payment Gateways, Webservers | 1-4 Years |
| ✓ Software | MS Office, Browsers, FTP, VNC | 8 Years |
| ✓ Platforms | MS Windows, Mac OS, Linux, MS Dos | 8 Years |
| ✓ Hardware | PC & peripheral equipment, Network (LAN, WLAN) | 7 Years |

Soft Skills

- ✓ Project Management Team leading, project development, software development techniques, presentations, costumer relations
- ✓ Other: creativity, flexibility, concentration, organization, discipline, motivation, team spirit, communication, humor

Professional Experience & Achievements

- | | | |
|------------------|---|------------|
| ✓ Webdevelopment | Developing websites and web applications, content management systems, webshops, customer affairs, planning projects and calculating prices
www.buscate.at , www.equalizent.at
www.tte40.net/portal/ | since 2004 |
| ✓ Accessibility | Evaluating and repairing of customers websites, | since 2004 |

✓ Presentations / Training	moderating round table discussions between principal and agent Giving workshops on accessibility at events and inhouse computer aided training	since 2005
✓ Printdesign	Designing brochures, compendiums	since 2004
✓ Webdesign	Conception and realization of several websites, including graphical design and code-conversion according to W3C standards for webdesign www.tanzfabrik.at , www.shaolinoesterreich.at www.eye-factory.at , www.palmers.at www.taubenkobel.at , www.stelzhammerpiano.at www.koehler-koehler.at , www.ghostway.net	2000-2004

Teaching Experience

✓ Webdevelopment	Planning and giving lessons on webdesign, programming, accessibility for students, leading of the whole project	2003-2004
✓ Service Agent	teaching adults and students using computers for office applications, leading of the whole project	2001-2003

Further Experience

✓ Biochemical Research	Developing and standardizing methods for identification of toxic microorganisms in labs	1994-1998
------------------------	---	-----------

Certificates

✓ ECDL Advanced	European Computer Driving Licence Advanced	2003
✓ ECDL	European Computer Driving Licence	2002
✓ Train the Trainer	Accessible Education	2002
✓ ECDL Auditor		2002
✓ ECDL Advanced Auditor		2003

Education & Professional Development

✓ Accessibility & Usability, autodidactic study, work experience		since 2001
✓ Webdesign, Programming, Hardware & Software, autodidactic study, work experience		since 1997

Further Education

✓ Higher technical school for biochemistry and genetics, Vienna, Austria		1995-2000
✓ Professional highschool for chemical operations engineering, Wels, Austria		1992-1995

Languages

- ✓ German / English / Croatian / Slovenian / Serbian

Interests

- ✓ Sport snowboarding, swimming, cycling, boating
- ✓ Other traveling, cooking, shaolin qi gong and gong fu